

MARLYSE COMTE

www.mStudios.com
913.515.6684

<http://linkd.in/mStudios>
jobs@mStudios.com

UX/UI WEB DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT SPECIALIST

Creative, big-picture thinker with a keen eye for crafting details. Experienced UX/UI designer and developer with a solid foundation in art, print, multimedia and photography. Ambitious, delivery-focused and diplomatic with the ability to complete tasks in deadline driven, agile environments. Strong communication regarding design intent, both verbally and visually. Armed with both, responsive web design and development, and a passion for usability and 508 compliance and code quality. Multilingual in German, French and English.

- User Experience (UX)
- Web Design
- 508 Compliance
- User Interface (UI)
- Web Development
- Graphic Design
- Responsive Websites
- WordPress Custom Themes
- WordPress Custom CMS

HTML5, CSS3, SCSS – jQuery, Javascript – PHP – Wireframing – Adobe Creative Suite

EXPERIENCE

NIC Inc. - Olathe, KS **2015 – 2019**

Developer III - Frontend (2016 – 2019)

Designed, and re-designed, public & admin facing, responsive .NET web applications and prototypes. Achieved 508 compliance and accessibility with all applications worked on, and brought these financial applications into alignment with the company's corporate print identity with HTML5 / CSS3 / SCSS / jQuery / Javascript / PHP / C# / Razor / MVC / Balsamiq in an Agile environment. Worked across teams to raise awareness and how-to implement 508 compliance.

User Experience/Interface Developer (Contract) (2015 – 2016)

Designed and created prototypes for two new, public facing, web applications using HTML5 / CSS3 / SCSS / jQuery and PHP. Supported teams to improve quality and accessibility of applications.

mStudios - USA

2001 – 2015

Owner

Designed, developed and maintained custom websites, delivering good user experience (UX) and user interfaces (UI) built with clean code, semantically correct and web conform.

Barkley - Kansas City, MO

2013 – 2014

User Interface Developer (Contract)

Assisted with and developed web projects and HTML emails, using HTML5 / CSS3 / SCSS / JavaScript / jQuery / ASPX / Sitefinity / PHP / Adobe Photoshop (Krispy Kreme Doughnuts, Big Lots, On The Border, DQ, SMG, Sprint Wholesales, Vanity Fair).

Salva O'Renick - Kansas City, MO

2011 – 2012

Front-End Web-Developer (Contract)

Produced several microsites and created frontend templates with HTML5/CSS3 and custom JavaScript for a large scale Django CMS project (redesign of www.rockhurst.edu).

Stanley Communications - Overland Park, KS

2010 – 2011

Front/Back-End Web-Developer (Part-Time)

Developed custom WordPress sites and themes from Adobe Photoshop design files. Also built templates for microsites.

Net2Business - Overland Park, KS

2007 – 2009

Leading Website Designer (Part-Time)

Produced websites from creative idea (new sites and redesigns) to coded end-product (front-end). Created Flash movies and design work, as well as handled regular site updates and edits to client's web sites.

EDUCATION

Graphic Design

School of Applied Arts, Zurich, Switzerland